
  Page 1 
 

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California  93475-0339 
1600 Aloha, Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666  FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.us 

 
 

AGENDA 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

VIRTUAL ZOOM MEETING 
Please click the link below to join the webinar: 

 
Wednesday, June 16, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 

 
Board Members                                                             Agencies 
Linda Austin, Chair                  Oceano Community Services District 
Jeff Lee, Vice Chair       City of Grover Beach 
Caren Ray Russom, Director                   City of Arroyo Grande 
 
Alternate Board Members  
Karen Bright, Director           City of Grover Beach 
Lan George, Director       City of Arroyo Grande 
Shirley Gibson, Director       Oceano Community Services District 
 

Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82459060824?pwd=djJZdjI3TWtucGs2ZkM3dkVlSHE2QT09 

Passcode: 768303 
 

Or Telephone: 
 

1 408 638 0968 
1 669 900 6833 
1 253 215 8782 
1 346 248 7799 
1 301 715 8592 
1 312 626 6799 
1 646 876 9923 

Webinar ID: 824 5906 0824 
Passcode: 768303 

International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/keowhuq2zU 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. AGENDA REVIEW 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON AGENDA 

http://www.sslocsd.us/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82459060824?pwd=djJZdjI3TWtucGs2ZkM3dkVlSHE2QT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/keowhuq2zU


  Page 2 
 

Public Participation: 
 
In order to prevent and mitigate the effects of the COVID-19 pandemic, the District, in 
accordance with Executive Order N-29-20, will not make available a physical location from 
which members of the public may observe the meeting and offer public comment. Remote 
public participation is allowed in the following ways: 
 
Community members are encouraged to submit agenda correspondence in advance of 
the meeting via email to the District Secretary at amy@sslocsd.us prior to the 
meeting and will be published on the District website. Agenda correspondence received 
less than 3 hours before the meeting start time may not be posted until after the meeting. 
Members of the public may watch the meeting either on cable Channel 20 or as streamed 
on SLOSPAN https://slo-span.org/static/index.php 
 
Alternatively, members of the public may watch the meeting and speak during general 
Public Comment or on a specific agenda item by logging in to the Zoom webinar using the 
information provided above. Please use the “raise hand” feature to indicate your desire to 
provide public comment. Each speaker will be allowed three minutes to provide input. 
 
This public comment period is an invitation to members of the community to present 
comments, thoughts or suggestions on matters not scheduled on this agenda.  Comments 
should be limited to those matters which are within the jurisdiction of the District.  The 
Brown Act restricts the Board from taking formal action on matters not published on the 
agenda.  In response to your comments, the Chair or presiding Board Member may: 

• Direct Staff to assist or coordinate with you. 
• Direct Staff to place your issue or matter on a future Board meeting 

agenda. 
Please adhere to the following procedures when addressing the Board: 

• Comments should be limited to three (3) minutes or less. 
• Your comments should be directed to the Board as a whole and not 

directed to individual Board members. 
• Slanderous, profane or personal remarks against any Board Member, Staff 

or member of the audience shall not be permitted 
Any writing or document pertaining to an open-session item on this agenda which is 
distributed to a majority of the Board after the posting of this agenda will be available for 
public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is distributed.  The writing or 
document will be available for public review in the offices of the Oceano CSD, a member 
agency located at 1655 Front Street, Oceano, California.  Consistent with the Americans 
with Disabilities Act (ADA) and California Government Code §54954.2, requests for 
disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, may 
be made by a person with a disability who requires modification or accommodation in order 
to participate at the above referenced public meeting by contacting the District 
Administrator or Bookkeeper/Secretary at (805) 481-6903.  So that the District may 
address your request in a timely manner, please contact the District two business days in 
advance of the meeting. 

 
5. CONSENT AGENDA: 

 
The following routine items listed below are scheduled for consideration as a group.  Each 
item is recommended for approval unless noted.  Any member of the public who wishes 

mailto:amy@sslocsd.us
https://slo-span.org/static/index.php


  Page 3 
 

to comment on any Consent Agenda item may do so at this time.  Any Board Member may 
request that any item be withdrawn from the Consent Agenda to permit discussion or to 
change the recommended course of action.  The Board may approve the remainder of the 
Consent Agenda on one motion. 
 
5A.  Approval of Warrants  
5B. Approval of Meeting Minutes of June 02, 2021 
5C. First Amendment to the Employment Agreement with District Administrator 

Jeremy Ghent 
  

6. ACTION ITEMS:  
 

6A.  PUBLIC HEARING AND ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2021-428 
APPROVING BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 

 
Recommendation: the Board: 
1. Review the Budget for Fiscal Year 2021-22; 
2. Open the Public Hearing to receive public input regarding the adoption of 

the Budget for Fiscal Year 2021-22; 
3. Close the Public Hearing and direct revisions, if any, be incorporated into 

the Budget for Fiscal Year 2021-22; and 
4. Adopt Resolution No. 2021-428 approving the Budget for FY 2020-21. 
 

6B. DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR REPORT 
  
Recommendation:  Receive and File. 

 
7. BOARD MEMBER COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
8. ADJOURNMENT: 
 

The next regularly scheduled Board Meeting will be held July 07, 2021, at 6:00 pm. 
This meeting will be held virtually via ZOOM.  In person meetings will reconvene on 
August 4th at the Oceano Community Services District Board Room, 1655 Front 
Street, Oceano, California 

 
 



VENDOR BUDGET LINE ITEM DETAIL WARRANT NO. ACCT ACCT BRKDN TOTAL
ALLIED ADMINISTRATORS DENTAL JULY 2021 060721-5340 6025 815.10 815.10
AUTOSYS, LLC SCADA 0021 5341 20-7060 6,119.29 6,119.29
BC PUMP SALES EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 34941 5342 8030 2,664.35 2,664.35
BRENNTAG PLANT CHEMICALS BPI148468 5343 8050 11,795.94 11,795.94
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS COMMUNICATIONS 05/29/2021-06/28/2021 5344 7013 319.95 319.95
COASTAL ROLLOFF SERVICE RUBBISH MAY 2021 5345 7093 979.40 979.40
CULLIGAN / CCWT EQUIPMENT RENTAL JUNE 2021 5346 7032 60.00 60.00
ENGEL & GRAY, INC. BIOSOLIDS HANDLING MAY 2021 5347 7085 4,082.04 4,082.04
EVERYWHERE RIGHT NOW COMPUTER SUPPORT JUNE 2021 5348 7082 100.00 100.00
FARM SUPPLY EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE MAY 2021 5349 8030 17.15 17.15
JB DEWAR FUEL 114122 5350 8020 126.81 126.81
KENNEDY JENKS REDUNDNACY 147538 5351 20-7080 33,516.25 33,516.25
MKN, INC. REDUNDANCY ADMINISTRATION 9102 5352 20-7080 6,893.02 14,523.78

DIGESTER NO. 2 REHAB 9125 26-8060 7,630.76
MINERS HARDWARE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE MAY 2021 5353 8030 352.86 352.86
NEWEGG BUSINESS SCADA 1303338218 5354 20-7060 956.85 956.85
OCSD WATER 03/18/21-05/18/21 5355 7094 779.99 779.99
OEC ENVIRONMENTAL CHEMICAL ANALYSIS 213047; 2102905 5356 7095 221.00 221.00
PETROLEUM SOLIDS CONTROL EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 39112 5357 8030 1,350.00 1,350.00
POLYDYNE PLANT CHEMICALS 1547925 5358 8050 9,497.48 9,497.48
PRAXAIR EQUIPMENT RENTAL 04/20/21-05/20/21 5359 7032 38.94 38.94
ROYAL INDUSTRIAL SOLUTIONS SCADA 7842-1001479 5360 20-7060 10,968.78 10,968.78
SDRMA PROPERTY/LIABILITY INSURANCE FY 2021-2022 5361 7043 56,577.04 56,577.04
SO CAL GAS GAS 04/30/21-06/01/21 5362 7092 3,749.70 3,749.70
SOUTH COUNTY SANITARY RUBBISH JUNE 2021 5363 7093 394.20 394.20
SPIESS CONSTRUCTION DIGESTER NO. 2 REHAB 221101 5364 26-8065 125,985.34 125,985.34
STATEWIDE TRAFFIC SAFETY SAFETY SUPPLY'S 03018508 5365 8056 152.49 152.49
TELEDYNE INSTRUMENTS ISCO REFRIG. SAMPLER 5366 8010 7,749.40 7,749.40
TOTAL COMPENSATION SYSTEMS AUDIT GASB 78-ROLL FORWARD VALUATION 5367 7072 1,485.00 1,485.00
UMPQUA BANK CREDIT CARD MAY 2021 5368 3,531.14 3,531.14
USA BLUEBOOK EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 615762 5369 8030 425.20 425.20
VWR INTERNATIONAL LAB SUPPLIES 2021-042 5370 8040 272.33 272.33
WINEMA INDUSTRIAL SAFETY SUPPLY'S 5467 5371 8056 84.73 84.73
SSLOCSD TRANSFER MAY 2021 5372 97,741.73 97,741.73
TOTAL 397,434.26 397,434.26

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: DATE:

Chairman Board Member

Board Member Secretary

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
WARRANT REGISTER

6/16/2021

We hereby certify that the demands numbered serially from 060721-5340 to 060721-5372 together with the supporting evidence have been examined, and that they comply with the 
requirements of the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT.  The demands are hereby approved by motion of the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT, together with warrants authorizing and ordering the issuance of checks numbered identically with the particular demands and warrants.

Item 5A.



 

Item 5B. Page 1 
 

 SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California 93475-0339 
1600 Aloha, Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.org 

__________ 
SUMMARY ACTION MINUTES 

Virtual Zoom Meeting of Wednesday, June 2, 2021 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 
Chair Austin called the meeting to order and recognized a quorum. 
 
Present: Linda Austin, Chair, Oceano Community Services District 

Jeff Lee, Vice Chair, City of Grover Beach 
Caren Ray Russom, Director, City of Arroyo Grande 

      
District Staff: Jeremy Ghent, District Administrator 
  Mychal Jones, Plant Superintendent 
  Keith Collins, District Legal Counsel 
  Amy Simpson, District Bookkeeper/Secretary 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Director Ray Russom led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

3. AGENDA REVIEW 
 

Approved unanimously as presented. 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON AGENDA 
 

None. 
 

5. CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
5A.  Approval of Warrants  
5B. Approval of Meeting Minutes of May 5, 2021 
 

The Board had a brief discussion regarding the Minutes and provided direction to 
correct a grammatical error in the Motion of Item 5C.; to strike the comment made 
by Director Austin in Item 6B. and to include a Report out of Closed Session. 

 
Julie Tacker commented on the lack of a report out of Closed Session.   
 



 

Item 5B. Page 2 
 

Motion: Director Ray Russom motioned to approve the Consent Agenda 
with three amendments.  Grammatical correction in Item 5C; strike 
comment in Item 6B. and include report out of Closed Session 

Second:  Director Lee 
                                                                                          

  Action: Approved unanimously by roll call vote. 
 

  6. ACTION ITEMS: 
 

6A. WWTP REDUNDANCY PROJECT UPDATE 
 

Administrator Ghent opened this item with a video titled Chapter 2 Commencing 
Construction.  He introduced Eileen Shields from MKN and she presented the staff 
report.  
 
The Board thanked Eileen Shields for her report and asked if there has been any 
recent discussion on materials cost.  Eileen responded that they have not heard 
anything official, but the contractor has asked to submit equals and that has been 
evaluated on a case-by-case basis.   
 
Action: The Board received and filed this report. 

 
6B. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 2021-427 FOR COLLECTING FISCAL YEAR 

2021-22 DISTRICT ANNUAL WASTEWATER TREATMENT CHARGES FROM 
THE COMMUNITY OF OCEANO THROUGH THE COUNTY PROPERTY TAX 
ROLL 

 
 Administrator Ghent introduced this item.  Adina McCargo with NBS presented this 

item and provided a review of the process NBS used in creating the report.   
 

Julie Tacker provided public comment on this item.   
 
Motion: Director Lee motioned that the Board approve Resolution No. 2021-

427 authorizing the transmittal of the report to the County to collect 
District wastewater treatment charges from the OCSD service area 
for Fiscal Year 2021-22 on the County Property Tax Roll. 

Second: Director Ray Russom 
 
Action: Approved unanimously roll call vote. 
 

6C.  2021/22 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET; SET PUBLIC HEARING FOR JUNE 16, 2021 
 

Bookkeeper Amy Simpson presented this item in PowerPoint.   
 
The Board had a brief discussion requesting the Final Budget show reserves and 
to break out some of the larger accounts in the category Administrative Costs.  
 
There was no Public Comment. 

 
Action: The Board provided direction to staff to make the requested 

changes and bring back to the next meeting. 



 

Item 5B. Page 3 
 

6D. DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR AND PLANT OPERATIONS REPORT 
 
Administrator Ghent presented the Administrators Report.  He updated the Board 
on Central Coast Blue, reported that there will be a second meeting in June on the 
16th and that the District intends to reconvene in person meetings beginning on the 
August 4th meeting at the Oceano Community Services District.  Negotiations with 
SEIU are ongoing. 
 
Plant Superintendent Mychal Jones presented the Plant Operations Report.  He 
reported that during the reporting period of May 1st – May 28th the District’s facility 
met its Permit limitations as required under the State of California’s NPDES Permit.  
All analysis was within Permit limitations.  He provided Operations and 
Maintenance Tasks, Work Orders completed, Training and Call Outs that were 
completed during this reporting period.  He provided pictures of district operators 
repairing a sludge bed waterline and of the Digester No. 2 Rehabilitation Project. 
 
Julie Tacker commented on the Central Coast Blue project. 
 
Action: The Board received and filed this report. 
 

7. ADJOURNMENT: 
 
 7:21 p.m. 

 
THESE MINUTES ARE DRAFT AND NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AT A SUBSEQUENT MEETING. 
 



Item 5C, Page 1 
  

 

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California  93475-0339 
1600 Aloha, Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.org 

 
 

___________________________________________________________________ 
          STAFF REPORT 

 
Date:  June 16, 2021 
 
To:  Board of Directors 
 
From: Jeremy Ghent, District Administrator 
 
Subject: FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT WITH DISTRICT 

ADMINISTRATOR JEREMY GHENT 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the Board of Directors approve the amendment and direct the Chair to execute the amended 
agreement with Jeremy Ghent for the position of District Administrator. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
At its meeting of June 14th, 2018, the Board approved resolution 2018-396 approving a contract for the 
District Administrator.  The contract had an initial duration of three (3) years, commencing on July 2nd, 
2018 and completing on July 1st, 2021. 
 
Section 1.C of the Agreement states that: The term of employment may be extended at any time prior to 
the expiration of this Agreement by the mutual consent of the District and the Employee. Such consent 
must be evidenced by a written Amendment to this Agreement approved by the Board and signed by 
the District and the Employee. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
In summary, the amended agreement provides the following changes to the employment agreement: 

• Removes the employment period end date. 
• Provides a 3% increase in compensation. 
• Provides future increases consistent with the represented employees. 
• Provides an optional benefit to convert 40 hours of vacation leave into pay on an annual basis. 

 
The other terms of the agreement remain in effect and unchanged. 
 
Attachment:  

1. First Amendment to the Employment Agreement between the South San Luis Obispo County 
Sanitation District and Jeremy Ghent for District Administrator Services 

2. Resolution 2018-396 and Employment Agreement for the District Administrator 
 



FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE 
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT 
AND JEREMY GHENT FOR 

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR SERVICES 

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT is made and entered into on June 16, 2021 by and 
between the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT, a California Special District, 
hereinafter referred to as “District,” and JEREMY GHENT, hereinafter referred to as “Employee,” as follows: 

Terms and Conditions 

1. Section 1 TERM OF EMPLOYMENT, subsections B. and C., are hereby withdrawn and replaced with:

B. This Agreement shall remain in effect unless and until terminated as provided herein.

2. Section 2 COMMITMENTS OF THE PARTIES, subsection B. District Commitments, paragraph i. Salary.
Parts 1 and 2, are hereby withdrawn and replaced with:

1. Beginning July 2nd, 2021, the District agrees to pay Employee $13,527 monthly.  Employee
shall be paid in accordance with the District’s customary payroll practices.

2. The District shall provide Cost of Living increases on the anniversary of the Effective Date of
this Agreement (the “Anniversary Date”) at a rate consistent with that provided to District’s
represented employees.  District will consider additional adjustments in compensation based
upon performance.

3. Section 2 COMMITMENTS OF THE PARTIES, subsection B. District Commitments, paragraph ii.
Benefits. Part 8 shall be amended to include:

c. Employee shall be permitted to convert 40 hours of vacation for pay annually.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, District and the Employee have executed this First Amendment as of the date 
first written above and shall become effective on the Employee’s “Anniversary Date”. 

SSLOCSD: 

_____________________________ 
Linda Austin, Chair (Date) 

EMPLOYEE: 

______________________________ 
Jeremy Ghent  (Date) 

ATTEST: 

______________________________ 
Clerk of the Board (Date) 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

______________________________ 
District Legal Counsel (Date)

Item 5C. Attachment No. 1



Item 5C. Attachment No. 2 Page 1



Item 5C. Attachment No. 2 Page 2



Item 5C. Attachment No. 2 Page 3

jghent
Highlight

jghent
Highlight

jghent
Highlight



Item 5C. Attachment No. 2 Page 4



Item 5C. Attachment No. 2 Page 5

jghent
Highlight

jghent
Highlight

jghent
Highlight

jghent
Highlight



Item 5C. Attachment No. 2 Page 6

jghent
Highlight

jghent
Highlight



Item 5C. Attachment No. 2 Page 7



Item 5C. Attachment No. 2 Page 8



Item 5C. Attachment No. 2 Page 9



Item 5C. Attachment No. 2 Page 10



 
 

Item 6A. Page 1 

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California  93475-0339 
1600 Aloha, Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.org 

 
 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
STAFF REPORT 

 
Date:  June 16, 2021 
 
To:  Board of Directors 
 
From:  Jeremy Ghent, District Administrator 
 
Subject: PUBLIC HEARING AND ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2021-428 

APPROVING BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-22 
 
   
RECOMMENDATIONS: 

1. Review the Budget for Fiscal Year 2021/22; 
2. Open the Public Hearing to receive public input regarding the adoption of the Budget for 

Fiscal Year 2021/22; 
3. Close the Public Hearing and direct revisions, if any, be incorporated into the Budget for 

Fiscal Year 2021/22; and 
4. Adopt Resolution No. 2021-428 approving the Budget for Fiscal Year 2020/21. 

 
BACKGROUND and DISCUSSION: 
 
On June 2, 2021, the Board reviewed and discussed the Draft Budget for Fiscal Year (FY) 
2021/22. Upon reviewing the Draft Budget, the Board requested the following modifications: 
 

1. That staff modify the ‘Administrative Costs’ line item to show some costs individually in 
the consolidated budget, and; 
 

2. Asked that staff clarify the status of District Cash Reserves.  
 
 
Administrative Costs Line Item 
 
The line item for ‘Administrative Costs’ in the Draft FY 2021/22 Consolidated Budget originally 
contained 20 sub-accounts. Staff revised the consolidated budget to individually list several of 
the larger sub-accounts in the Administrative Costs. The Consolidated Budget now individually 
shows Legal Costs, Engineering, Coastal Hazards Monitoring, LAFCO Budget Share, Zone 
1/1A Agreement and Agency Billing as separate from Administrative Costs.   
 



 
 

Item 6A. Page 2 

District Cash Reserves 
 
The Board requested staff to present information on cash reserves in a format that would show 
that the District had adequate reserves to meet operational demands.  The District Reserve 
Policy currently requires that the District maintain a minimum operating reserve valued at 10% 
of the annual costs of operation and maintenance.  The District currently has a Fund 19 
Operating reserve of $6,852,553 or 140% of Annual Operating costs.  The Operating Reserve is 
separate from the funds in the Capital Accounts. 
 
The Fund 20 Capital Expansion Fund holds the Bond and interim USDA funding for the 
Redundancy Project.  Tabulated below are summary values of the Districts reserves for 
Operating, Capital Expansion and Capital Replacement. 
 

 
 
 
 
Proposed Budget 
 
Using past experience and professional judgement, the budget for FY 2021/22 was prepared 
using conservative estimates and assumptions, mindful of the need to operate the facility in a 
safe, cost effective, efficient manner while complying with applicable federal, state and local 
requirements.  Revenue values for wastewater and collection fees were obtained from the 
District’s 2016 Rate Study/Ordinance No. 2016-01 approved by the Board on February 17, 
2016. 
 
The District Budget for FY 2021/22 is attached.  This budget covers the period of July 1, 2021 
through June 30, 2022. The budget will meet the operational, maintenance and capital needs of 
the District, including funding the FY 2021/22 costs for the Redundancy Project. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

19-Operating 20-Capital Expansion 26-Capital Replacement Total
Available Cash Reserves 6,852,553$        30,402,238$               810,932$                            38,065,723$  
Reserve % of Operating 140.2% N/A N/A N/A
$ Above Reserve Policy 6,363,937$        N/A N/A N/A



 
 

Item 6A. Page 3 

 
Consolidated Budget 

 
 
 
 

 
 

Fund 19 
Operating Fund

Fund 20 
Expansion Fund

Fund 26 
Replacement 

Fund

Proposed Budget     
FY 2021/22

    Service Charges and Fees 5,640,800                 5,640,800                 
    Connection Fees 157,000                    157,000                    
    Interest 142,000                    15,000                      157,000                    
    Brine Revenue 132,000                    132,000                    
Total Revenues 5,914,800                 172,000                    -                            6,086,800                 

Expenditures & Other Uses
  Operating Expenditures
    Salaries and Wages 904,000                    904,000                    
    Employee Benefits and Other Personnel Costs 547,100                    547,100                    
    Permits, Fees and Licenses 63,600                      63,600                      
    Communications 18,500                      18,500                      
    Administrative Costs 215,500                    215,500                    
    Legal Costs 70,000                      70,000                      
    Engineering 150,000                    150,000                    
    Coastal Hazards & Monitoring 60,000                      60,000                      
    LAFCO Budget Share 20,000                      20,000                      
    Zone 1/1A Agreement 34,000                      34,000                      
    Agency Billing 62,000                      62,000                      
    Disposal Services 62,500                      62,500                      
    Utilities 261,000                    261,000                    
    Maintenance, Tools & Replacements 347,500                    347,500                    
    Materials, Services and Supplies 387,000                    387,000                    
    Training, Education & Memberships 48,500                      48,500                      
Total Operating Expenditures 3,251,200                 -                            -                            3,251,200                 

Total Other Charges
     Debt Service 790,956                    790,956                    
Total Other Charges 790,956                    -                            -                            790,956                    

Capital Outlay
     Capital Replacement/Maintenance (Fund 26) 769,000                    769,000                    
     Capital Equipment 75,000                      20,560,000               20,635,000               
Total Capital Outlay 75,000                      20,560,000               769,000                    21,404,000               

Other Financing Sources & Uses
    Use of Bond Funding 19,359,356               19,359,356               
    Transfers Out/In Fund 26 769,000                    (769,000)                   -                            
    Transfers Out/In Fund 20 1,028,644                 1,028,644                 2,057,288                 
Total Other Financing Sources & Uses 1,797,644                 20,388,000               (769,000)                   21,416,644               

  Total Funding Source 5,914,800                 20,560,000               -                            26,474,800               
  Total Expense 5,914,800                 20,560,000               -                            26,474,800               
Net Change (Deficit) -                            -                            -                            -                            

Revenues



 
 

Item 6A. Page 4 

Fund 19 
 
Fund 19 revenues are generated from primarily wastewater service charges.  Other revenues 
are generated from brine disposal with minor contributions from lease payments and 
reimbursements. 
 
Fund 19 supports the following general categories of District operation activities: 
 

Salaries and Wages  Agency Billing 
Employee Benefits and Other Personnel 
Costs 

Disposal Services – Solids Handling, 
Brine Disposal Sampling 

Permits, Fees and Licenses Utilities – Electricity, Gas, Rubbish, 
Water 

Communications Maintenance, Tools and Replacements – 
Equipment and Structures Maintenance 

Administrative Costs, including 
Professional Services – Temporary Labor, 
Advertisements/Recruitment,  

Materials, Services and Supplies – Plant 
Chemicals, Temporary Labor, Fuel, and 
Safety Supplies 

Legal Costs Training, Education and Memberships – 
Professional Certificates/Licenses 

Engineering Debt Service 
Coastal Hazards Monitoring and 
Reporting,  

New Capital Equipment 

LAFCO Budget Share Transfer out of Fund 19 supports Fund 
26 Projects 

Zone 1/1A Property Tax  Transfer out of Fund 20 would be the 
Net Income and is transferred to Fund 
20 to be used for the Redundancy 
Project. 

 
 
Staffing 
 
The staff roster consists of District Administrator (1), Secretary/Bookkeeper (1), Plant 
Superintendent (1), Plant Operations Supervisor (1), Plant Senior Operator (1), Laboratory 
Technician (1), Plant Operator II (3, 1 VACANT), There are ten (10) full time positions funded in 
the draft budget.  Nine positions are currently filled.   
 

 
  

POSITION NUMBER 
District Administrator 1 Ghent
Secretary/Bookkeeper 1 Simpson
Wastewater Plant Superintendent 1 Jones
Laboratory Technician 1 Frost
Wastewater Plant Operations Supv. 1 Arias
Wastewater Plant Senior Operator 1 Jackman
Wastewater Plant Operator  (OIT-II) 4 Romhild, De Leon, Rigoni, VACANT

NAMES



 
 

Item 6A. Page 5 

Fund 19 cont’ 
 
This budget includes the new Plant Operator II that will be necessary as the Redundancy 
Project progresses.  These costs and needs for the additional operator were previously 
identified and are consistent with the operational expenses included in the adopted rates 
necessary to build the Redundancy Project. 
 
 
 
Fund 20 
 
Fund 20 is the Capital Expansion Fund.  This Fund holds the Bond and Interim USDA funding 
for Construction of the Redundancy Project and receives revenue annually from connection 
fees.  This fund supports capacity, expansion, and studies. FY 2021/22 Budgets for 2 Projects. 
 

• Wastewater Redundancy Project $20,410,000 
• An expenditure of $150,000 is proposed for expansion of the District’s Supervisory 

Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA)  
 
 
Fund 26  
 
Fund 26 receives no direct revenue and expenditures are wholly supported by transfers.   The 
draft budget calls for a transfer from Fund 19 ($769,000).  This $769,000 in Budget funds capital 
replacement of $744,000 and provides an Emergency Equipment Repair Fund of $25,000. 
 
 

 
 
 

Marketforge Autoclave 24,000$            
Maintenance Building Office 175,000$         
Chemical System Installation 125,000$         
Men Bathroom Upgrade 10,000$            
Boiler Door 20,000$            
Digester Mixing Pump 50,000$            
Portable Paint Booth 8,000$              
10 MGD Bypass Pump w/Macerator 200,000$         
pH Conductivity Probe/Meter 3,000$              
Media Dispenser 2,000$              
ASKO Dishwasher 8,000$              
Brine Flow Meter 3,000$              
CCT Slide Gates 20,000$            
Laboratory Centrifuge 6,000$              
Laboratory Furnace 7,000$              
Sludge Bed Water Valve Replace 15,000$            
Telephone System 18,000$            
FFR Blower#1 and  #2 and Motor 50,000$            



 
 

Item 6A. Page 6 

CONCLUSION 
 
The FY 2021/22 budget meets all known District operation and maintenance needs, maintains 
District Reserves, funds the FY 2021/22 capital costs including the FY 2021/22 costs of 
construction for the Redundancy Project.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments: 
 
Budget for 2021/22 Fiscal Year 



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation 
District 

BUDGET 
2021-22 Fiscal Year 

MEMBERS OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

Linda Austin – Chair 
 Jeff Lee – Vice Chair 

Caren Ray Russom – Director 

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District 
PO Box 339 

1600 Aloha Place 
Oceano, CA 93445-9735 

(805) 489-6666 Operations
(805) 481-6903 Business Office

(805)489-2765 Fax

Item 6A. Attachment Page 1



Resolution Adopting the 2021-22 Fiscal Year Budget, (2021-428) 3

Notice of Public Hearing 5

Table of Organization 6

Accounting Funds 7

Consolidated Budget 8

Cash and Reserve Summary 9

Operating Fund 19

     Fund 19 Consolidated Budget 11

     Fund 19 FY 2021-22 Budget Allocations 12

     Fund 19 Cash Balance History 14

Ordinance Establishing Monthly Service Charges, ( 2016-01) 16

Expansion Fund 20

     Fund 20 Consolidated Budget 21

     Fund 20 FY 2021-22 Budget Allocations 22

     Fund 20 Cash Balance History 23

     Memorandum Re: Use of Fund 20 dated 05/17/2016 24

Replacement Fund 26

     Fund 26 Consolidated Budget 27

     Fund 26 FY 2021-22 Budget Allocations 28

     Fund 26 Capital Replacement/Maintenance 29

     Fund 26 Cash Balance History 30

Reserve Policy 32

Investment Policy 35

Purchasing Policy 40

Table of Contents

Item 6A. Attachment Page 2



 
 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-428 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO 
COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT  

ADOPTING THE 2021-22 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET 
 

WHEREAS, The District is required, pursuant to State codes, to designate a financial 
budget for its expenditures and revenues; and 

 
WHEREAS, such budgeting requires that proper methods be used for the acquisition and 

disbursements of District monies; and 
 
WHEREAS, the District desires to make known its planned activities and associated costs 

for the 2021-22 Fiscal Year. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED, AND ORDERED by the Board 

of Directors, South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District, San Luis Obispo County, 
California, as follows: 

 
That the proposed budget titled, "South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District, Fiscal Year 
Budget 2021-22 be adopted. 
 
That the final budget be administered as established by past policies and practices. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED at a Public Hearing held during the regular meeting of the South San 
Luis Obispo County Sanitation District on June 16, 2021. 
 
 
Upon motion of Director ____________ and seconded by Director ____________ and on the 
following roll call vote to wit: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AYES:   
NOES:   
ABSENT:   

 CONFLICTS: 
 
  

Item 6A. Attachment Page 3



 
 

 

Resolution 2021-428 
 
 
 
 
 
CERTIFICATION: 
 
I do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution duly and 
regularly adopted at a meeting of the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District held 
June 16, 2021. 
 
 
 
       
CHAIR OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
DISTRICT SECRETARY 
 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
 
BY:________________________________ 
DISTRICT COUNSEL 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO CONTENT: 
 
 
 
BY:________________________________ 
JEREMY GHENT,  
DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR 
 
  
 

Item 6A. Attachment Page 4



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY  

SANITATION DISTRICT 
ADOPTION OF FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 BUDGET 

 
 
 
DATE:     June 16, 2021 
TIME:   6:00 p.m.  
PLACE:  Virtual Zoom  

 
 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE: 
 

1. The District Administrator has prepared a proposed final Budget, 
which is available for inspection, during regular business hours, 
7:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, at the District Office 
located at 1600 Aloha Place, Oceano, California. 

 
At 6:00 p.m., on June 16, 2021, through a virtual Zoom meeting  
South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District Board of Directors 
will meet to consider and to adopt the final Fiscal Year 2021-2022 
Budget. 

 
2. At the time and place specified in this Notice, any person may 

appear to be heard regarding any item in the Budget or regarding 
the addition of any other items. 

 
3. The hearing on the Budget may be continued if necessary. 

 
If you should have questions related to the Budget, please contact Amy 
Simpson, District Bookkeeper/Secretary, at (805) 481-6903. 

Item 6A. Attachment Page 5



 

 

Board of Directors

District Administrator

Administration Division

Bookkeeper/Secretary

Operations Division

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT

Labratory Technician

Wastewater Plant Operator II

Wastewater Plant Operator I

Wastewater Plant Operator-In-Training

Wastewater Plant Superintendent

Wastewater Plant Operations Supervisor

Wastewater Plant Senior Operator

Item 6A. Attachment Page 6



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District 
Accounting Funds 

 

 
Service Charges Sales and 

Reimbursements 
Connection Fees 

FUND 19 

Operating 

FUND 26 

Capital 
Replacement 

FUND 20 

Expansion 

Operations and 
Maintenance 

Capital Purchases 

Capital Replacement 
Projects 

Major Expansion 
Projects 

5Item 6A. Attachment Page 7



CONSOLIDATED BUDGET FY 2021-22

Fund 19 Operating 
Fund

Fund 20 Expansion 
Fund

Fund 26 
Replacement Fund

Proposed Budget     
FY 2021/22

    Service Charges and Fees 5,640,800                5,640,800                

    Connection Fees 157,000                   157,000                   

    Interest 142,000                   15,000                     157,000                   

    Brine Revenue 132,000                   132,000                   

Total Revenues 5,914,800                172,000                   -                           6,086,800                

Expenditures & Other Uses

  Operating Expenditures

    Salaries and Wages 904,000                   904,000                   

    Employee Benefits and Other Personnel Costs 547,100                   547,100                   

    Permits, Fees and Licenses 63,600                     63,600                     

    Communications 18,500                     18,500                     

    Administrative Costs 215,500                   215,500                   

    Legal Costs 70,000                     70,000                     

    Engineering 150,000                   150,000                   

    Coastal Hazards & Monitoring 60,000                     60,000                     

    LAFCO Budget Share 20,000                     20,000                     

    Zone 1/1A Agreement 34,000                     34,000                     

    Agency Billing 62,000                     62,000                     

    Disposal Services 62,500                     62,500                     

    Utilities 261,000                   261,000                   

    Maintenance, Tools & Replacements 347,500                   347,500                   -          

    Materials, Services and Supplies 387,000                   387,000                   

    Training, Education & Memberships 48,500                     48,500                     

Total Operating Expenditures 3,251,200                -                           -                           3,251,200                

Total Other Charges

     Debt Service 790,956                   790,956                   

Total Other Charges 790,956                   -                           -                           790,956                   

Capital Outlay

     Capital Replacement/Maintenance (Fund 26) 769,000                   769,000                   

     Capital Equipment 75,000                     20,560,000              20,635,000              

Total Capital Outlay 75,000                     20,560,000              769,000                   21,404,000              

Other Financing Sources & Uses

    Use of Bond Funding 19,359,356              19,359,356              

    Transfers Out/In Fund 26 769,000                   (769,000)                  -                           

    Transfers Out/In Fund 20 1,028,644                1,028,644                2,057,288                

Total Other Financing Sources & Uses 1,797,644                20,388,000              (769,000)                  21,416,644              

  Total Funding Source 5,914,800                20,560,000              -                           26,474,800              

  Total Expense 5,914,800                20,560,000              -                           26,474,800              

Net Change (Deficit) -                           -                           -                           -                           

Revenues

Item 6A. Attachment Page 8



CASH AND RESERVE SUMMARY 
 

 

 

 

19-Operating 20-Capital Expansion 26-Capital Replacement Total
Available Cash Reserves 6,852,553$        30,402,238$               810,932$                            38,065,723$  
Reserve % of Operating 140.2% N/A N/A N/A
$ Above Reserve Policy 6,363,937$        N/A N/A

Item 6A. Attachment Page 9



Operating Fund 19 
 

 

Provides for routine daily operations, as well as funding transfers for 
major maintenance and capital purchases.  Primarily funded by user 
service fees. 

 
 

Item 6A. Attachment Page 10



CONSOLIDATED BUDGET FY 2021-22

Fund 19 Operating 
Fund

Fund 20 Expansion 
Fund

Fund 26 
Replacement Fund

Proposed Budget     
FY 2021/22

    Service Charges and Fees 5,640,800                5,640,800                

    Connection Fees 157,000                   157,000                   

    Interest 142,000                   15,000                     157,000                   

    Brine Revenue 132,000                   132,000                   

Total Revenues 5,914,800                172,000                   -                           6,086,800                

Expenditures & Other Uses

  Operating Expenditures

    Salaries and Wages 904,000                   904,000                   

    Employee Benefits and Other Personnel Costs 547,100                   547,100                   

    Permits, Fees and Licenses 63,600                     63,600                     

    Communications 18,500                     18,500                     

    Administrative Costs 215,500                   215,500                   

    Legal Costs 70,000                     70,000                     

    Engineering 150,000                   150,000                   

    Coastal Hazards & Monitoring 60,000                     60,000                     

    LAFCO Budget Share 20,000                     20,000                     

    Zone 1/1A Agreement 34,000                     34,000                     

    Agency Billing 62,000                     62,000                     

    Disposal Services 62,500                     62,500                     

    Utilities 261,000                   261,000                   

    Maintenance, Tools & Replacements 347,500                   347,500                   -          

    Materials, Services and Supplies 387,000                   387,000                   

    Training, Education & Memberships 48,500                     48,500                     

Total Operating Expenditures 3,251,200                -                           -                           3,251,200                

Total Other Charges

     Debt Service 790,956                   790,956                   

Total Other Charges 790,956                   -                           -                           790,956                   

Capital Outlay

     Capital Replacement/Maintenance (Fund 26) 769,000                   769,000                   

     Capital Equipment 75,000                     20,560,000              20,635,000              

Total Capital Outlay 75,000                     20,560,000              769,000                   21,404,000              

Other Financing Sources & Uses

    Use of Bond Funding 19,359,356              19,359,356              

    Transfers Out/In Fund 26 769,000                   (769,000)                  -                           

    Transfers Out/In Fund 20 1,028,644                1,028,644                2,057,288                

Total Other Financing Sources & Uses 1,797,644                20,388,000              (769,000)                  21,416,644              

  Total Funding Source 5,914,800                20,560,000              -                           26,474,800              

  Total Expense 5,914,800                20,560,000              -                           26,474,800              

Net Change (Deficit) -                           -                           -                           -                           

Revenues

Item 6A. Attachment Page 11



OPERATING FUND BUDGET ALLOCATIONS

 Adopted Budget        
FY 2020-21 

 Proposed Budget     
FY 2021-22 

REVENUE

19-4015  Arroyo Grande Services 2,430,000$                  2,650,000$                  
19-4022  Grover Beach Services 1,887,000$                  1,940,000$                  
19-4035  Oceano Services 923,000$                     990,800$                     
19-4040  Other Service Income 25,000$                       20,000$                       
19-4045  School Services 40,000$                       40,000$                       
19-4050  Brine Disposal Service 132,000$                     132,000$                     
19-5015  Interest 112,000$                     142,000$                     

REVENUE TOTALS 5,549,000$                  5,914,800$                  

PERSONNEL EXPENSES
19-6030  Plant Operators 597,000$                     645,000$                     
19-6040  Secretary/Bookkeeper 64,000$                       73,000$                       
19-6045  District Administrator 170,000$                     186,000$                     
19-6010  Medical Insurance 220,000$                     229,000$                     
19-6025  Dental Insurance 9,000$                          10,000$                       
19-6030  Life Insurance -$                              1,000$                          
19-6050  S.S. & Medicare 65,000$                       69,000$                       
19-6055  State Disability Insure 3,500$                          4,500$                          
19-6060  State Retirement 80,000$                       90,000$                       
19-6065  Unfunded Liability 77,000$                       111,000$                     
19-6075  Medical Reimbursement 6,600$                          6,600$                          
19-6080  Workers Compensation 25,000$                       23,000$                       

19-6095  Unemployment Reimburse 10,000$                       3,000$                          

19-6090  Payroll Process Fee 3,600$                          3,600$                          
PERSONNEL TOTALS 1,330,700$                  1,454,700$                  

OPERATING EXPENSES
19-7068  Permits/Fees/License 55,000$                       60,000$                       
19-7011  Communications 5,000$                          5,000$                          
19-7013  Communications-Telephone 7,000$                          9,000$                          
19-7014  Communications-Cell 4,800$                          4,500$                          
19-7082 Prof. Serv.-Comp. Support 12,000$                       25,000$                       
19-7005  Advert/Legal&Recruit 8,000$                          8,000$                          
19-7020 Coastal Hazard Monitoring -$                              60,000$                       
19-7043  Ins, Liability/Auto 55,000$                       55,000$                       
19-7062  Prof Serv.-Electrician 6,000$                          5,000$                          
19-7065  Public Outreach 4,000$                          5,000$                          
19-7069  LAFCO Budget Share 24,000$                       20,000$                       
19-7070  Prof Serv -Out.Counsel 30,000$                       20,000$                       
19-7071  Prof Serv-Attorney Fee 45,000$                       50,000$                       
19-7072  Prof Serv - Auditing 18,000$                       18,000$                       
19-7073  Prof Serv - AG Billing 24,000$                       26,000$                       
19-7074  Prof Serv - Oceano Com 12,000$                       12,000$                       
19-7075  Prof Serv - Brd Member 3,800$                          4,500$                          
19-7076  Prof Serv- H R Service 10,000$                       10,000$                       
19-7077  Prof Serv-Engineering 100,000$                     150,000$                     
19-7078 Prof Serv-Chem Analysis 25,000$                       50,000$                       
19-7079 Prof Serv-Records Mngmt 4,000$                          4,000$                          
19-7095  Zone 1/1A Agreement 33,000$                       34,000$                       
19-7080 Prof Serv - AGP Video 11,000$                       11,000$                       
19-7081 Prof Serv-GB Bill 23,000$                       24,000$                       
19-7083 Prof Serv-Fiscal Serv. 18,000$                       15,000$                       
19-7088 Prof Serv-Strat Planning 5,000$                          5,000$                          
19-7085  Solids Handling 60,000$                       60,000$                       
19-7086  Brine Disposal Sampling 4,000$                          2,500$                          
19-7091 Util-Elec 180,000$                     200,000$                     
19-7092  Util-Gas 36,000$                       36,000$                       
19-7093  Util-Rubbish 22,000$                       22,000$                       
19-7094  Util-Water 2,500$                          3,000$                          
19-8079 Transfer to Replacement 1,552,000$                  769,000$                     
Interest Expense Debt Service 440,000$                     790,956$                     

OPERATING TOTALS 3,270,600$                  3,602,100$                  

 Page 1 of 2Item 6A. Attachment Page 12



OPERATING FUND BUDGET ALLOCATIONS

 Adopted Budget        
FY 2020-21 

 Proposed Budget     
FY 2021-22 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES EXPENSES
19-8030  Equipment Maint-Reg 195,000$                     175,000$                     
19-8032  Automotive Maint 2,000$                          2,500$                          
19-8060  Structure Maint-Reg 20,000$                       20,000$                       
19-8015  Trunk Sewer Maintenance 150,000$                     150,000$                     
19-8055  Small Tools 1,200$                          -$                              
19-8056  Safety Supplies 8,000$                          8,000$                          
19-6035  Student Interns -$                              5,000$                          
19-6085  Temp Labor Service 5,000$                          -$                              
19-7025  Employee Uniforms 14,500$                       19,500$                       
19-7032  Equip Rental Other 8,000$                          5,000$                          
19-8020  Gas & Oil 6,000$                          6,000$                          
19-8035  Admin Building Expense 3,000$                          3,000$                          
19-8040  Lab Supplies 10,000$                       15,000$                       
19-8045  Office Supplies&Exp 6,500$                          6,500$                          
19-8050  Plant Chemicals 300,000$                     310,000$                     
19-7015  Off. Equip/Computer/GIS 9,000$                          9,000$                          
19-7050  Memberships 16,000$                       16,000$                       
19-7055 Prof. Certs/Licenses 2,500$                          2,500$                          
19-7067 Training/Conferences 30,000$                       30,000$                       

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES TOTALS 786,700$                     783,000$                     
CAPITAL EQUIPMENT 

19-8010  Capital Equipment 161,000$                     75,000$                       
Redundancy Designation 431,500$                     1,028,644$                  

CAPITAL EQUIPMENT TOTALS 592,500$                     1,103,644$                  

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 5,549,000$                  5,914,800$                  
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 5,549,000$                  5,914,800$                  

FUND 19 CASH BALANCE @ 5/31/21 6,852,553$                  
   Estimated Remaining Expenses 354,665$                     
   Estimated Remaining Revenue 470,000$                     

Estimated Cash Balance @ 7/1/21 6,967,888$                  

 Page 2 of 2Item 6A. Attachment Page 13



FUND 19 CASH BALANCE HISTORY 
 

 

 

 

Item 6A. Attachment Page 14



Service Charges 
 

 
 

Item 6A. Attachment Page 15



Item 6A. Attachment Page 16



Item 6A. Attachment Page 17



Item 6A. Attachment Page 18



Item 6A. Attachment Page 19



Expansion Fund 20 
 

 

To Provide for major expenses in order to increase capacity or new 
equipment as required.  Primarily funded by new user connection fees. 

 
 

Item 6A. Attachment Page 20



CONSOLIDATED BUDGET FY 2021-22

Fund 19 Operating 
Fund

Fund 20 Expansion 
Fund

Fund 26 
Replacement Fund

Proposed Budget     
FY 2021/22

    Service Charges and Fees 5,640,800                5,640,800                

    Connection Fees 157,000                   157,000                   

    Interest 142,000                   15,000                     157,000                   

    Brine Revenue 132,000                   132,000                   

Total Revenues 5,914,800                172,000                   -                           6,086,800                

Expenditures & Other Uses

  Operating Expenditures

    Salaries and Wages 904,000                   904,000                   

    Employee Benefits and Other Personnel Costs 547,100                   547,100                   

    Permits, Fees and Licenses 63,600                     63,600                     

    Communications 18,500                     18,500                     

    Administrative Costs 215,500                   215,500                   

    Legal Costs 70,000                     70,000                     

    Engineering 150,000                   150,000                   

    Coastal Hazards & Monitoring 60,000                     60,000                     

    LAFCO Budget Share 20,000                     20,000                     

    Zone 1/1A Agreement 34,000                     34,000                     

    Agency Billing 62,000                     62,000                     

    Disposal Services 62,500                     62,500                     

    Utilities 261,000                   261,000                   

    Maintenance, Tools & Replacements 347,500                   347,500                   -          

    Materials, Services and Supplies 387,000                   387,000                   

    Training, Education & Memberships 48,500                     48,500                     

Total Operating Expenditures 3,251,200                -                           -                           3,251,200                

Total Other Charges

     Debt Service 790,956                   790,956                   

Total Other Charges 790,956                   -                           -                           790,956                   

Capital Outlay

     Capital Replacement/Maintenance (Fund 26) 769,000                   769,000                   

     Capital Equipment 75,000                     20,560,000              20,635,000              

Total Capital Outlay 75,000                     20,560,000              769,000                   21,404,000              

Other Financing Sources & Uses

    Use of Bond Funding 19,359,356              19,359,356              

    Transfers Out/In Fund 26 769,000                   (769,000)                  -                           

    Transfers Out/In Fund 20 1,028,644                1,028,644                2,057,288                

Total Other Financing Sources & Uses 1,797,644                20,388,000              (769,000)                  21,416,644              

  Total Funding Source 5,914,800                20,560,000              -                           26,474,800              

  Total Expense 5,914,800                20,560,000              -                           26,474,800              

Net Change (Deficit) -                           -                           -                           -                           

Revenues

Item 6A. Attachment Page 21



EXPANSION FUND BUDGET ALLOCATIONS

 Adopted Budget     
FY 2020-21 

 Proposed Budget      
FY 2021-22 

REVENUE
20-4010  AG Connections 100,000.00$             100,000.00$             
20-4020  GB Connections 50,000.00$               45,000.00$               
20-4030  OCSD Connections 6,000.00$                 12,000.00$               
20-5015  Interest Income 70,000.00$               15,000.00$               

REVENUE TOTALS 226,000.00$             172,000.00$             

EXPENSES
20-7060 SCADA 135,000.00$             150,000.00$             
20-7080 Redundancy Project 7,130,000.00$          20,410,000.00$       
20-7094 MOU w/Pismo Joint EIR 113,400.00$             -$                           

EXPENSES TOTAL 7,378,400.00$          20,560,000.00$       

Fund 20 Cash Balance @ 05/31/2021 30,402,238.42$       
       Estimated Remaining Expenses 2,096,664.00$          
       Estimated Remaining Revenue 3,275.13$                 

Estimated Cash Balance @ 7/1/21 28,308,849.55$       

 Page 1 of 1Item 6A. Attachment Page 22



FUND 20 CASH BALANCE HISTORY 
 

 

 

 

Item 6A. Attachment Page 23



 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
______________________________________________________________________ 

 
TO:  SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT 
 
FROM: DISTRICT CO-COUNSEL STOCKTON 
 
RE:  USE OF FUND 20 
 
DATE: May 17, 2016 
 
QUESTION: 
For what purposes may money held in Fund 20 properly be used? 
 
SHORT ANSWER: 
Money held in Fund 20 is to be used: 

• for emergency treatment plant maintenance and repair (to be borrowed at no 
interest); 

• to equalize “the cost of sewage installation beyond the trunk system” (applies to 
specific charges for specified property); 

• for a sinking fund for plant expansion and sewer line enlargement. 
 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
A.  Background.  In 1966 the District created a separate bank account to hold sewer 
connection fees.  Since then the District has enacted several ordinances establishing 
and adjusting the cost of connecting to the system of pipes leading to the Oceano 
treatment plant.   
 
In 1981 the District specified how connection fees may be spent.  Ordinance 1981-3 
required that connection fees be used for “maintaining a sinking fund for treatment plant 
expansion and sewer line enlargement.”  The ordinance also provided: 

• a surcharge of $15/foot would apply to specified connections, and this surcharge 
would be “for the purpose of equalizing the cost of sewage installation beyond 
the trunk system;” 

• “Funds may be borrowed at no interest by the District for the purpose of 
emergency maintenance and repair to the District facilities.”   

 
B.  Discussion.  When connection fees pay for existing or new public facilities which 
proportionally benefit property, they are called “capacity charges.”  The law requires that 
capacity charges not exceed the reasonable cost to provide the service for which they 
are collected.  Also, capacity charges: 

• Must not exceed the reasonable cost of providing the service for which they are 
charged unless approved by 2/3 of the voters; 

• Must be deposited into a separate capital facilities fund; 
• Must be accounted for in a manner to avoid any commingling with other moneys 

of the local agency, except for investments; 

Item 6A. Attachment Page 24



 
 

• And any interest they earn, must be spent solely for the purposes for which they 
are collected.  [Government Code §66013(c)]; 

• Must be identified in a report available to the public within 180 days after the last 
day of each fiscal year.  [Government Code §66013(d).] 

 
The law does not require any particular process to be used to spend connection fees 
collected.  Authority to spend could be provided through the budget process, purchasing 
guidelines, an interpreting resolution or ordinance, or Board action on individual 
projects.  Public agencies commonly create a list of short- and long-term projects for 
partial funding by connection fees. 
 
Please advise if you have questions concerning this memo. 
 
 

Item 6A. Attachment Page 25



Replacement Fund 26 
 

 

To Provide for the replacement of Plant treatment and processing 
equipment.  Also provides for future solids handling requirements.  
Primarily funded by user service fees provided for through transfers 
from the Operating Fund as budgeted annually. 

 
 

Item 6A. Attachment Page 26



CONSOLIDATED BUDGET FY 2021-22

Fund 19 Operating 
Fund

Fund 20 Expansion 
Fund

Fund 26 
Replacement Fund

Proposed Budget     
FY 2021/22

    Service Charges and Fees 5,640,800                5,640,800                

    Connection Fees 157,000                   157,000                   

    Interest 142,000                   15,000                     157,000                   

    Brine Revenue 132,000                   132,000                   

Total Revenues 5,914,800                172,000                   -                           6,086,800                

Expenditures & Other Uses

  Operating Expenditures

    Salaries and Wages 904,000                   904,000                   

    Employee Benefits and Other Personnel Costs 547,100                   547,100                   

    Permits, Fees and Licenses 63,600                     63,600                     

    Communications 18,500                     18,500                     

    Administrative Costs 215,500                   215,500                   

    Legal Costs 70,000                     70,000                     

    Engineering 150,000                   150,000                   

    Coastal Hazards & Monitoring 60,000                     60,000                     

    LAFCO Budget Share 20,000                     20,000                     

    Zone 1/1A Agreement 34,000                     34,000                     

    Agency Billing 62,000                     62,000                     

    Disposal Services 62,500                     62,500                     

    Utilities 261,000                   261,000                   

    Maintenance, Tools & Replacements 347,500                   347,500                   -          

    Materials, Services and Supplies 387,000                   387,000                   

    Training, Education & Memberships 48,500                     48,500                     

Total Operating Expenditures 3,251,200                -                           -                           3,251,200                

Total Other Charges

     Debt Service 790,956                   790,956                   

Total Other Charges 790,956                   -                           -                           790,956                   

Capital Outlay

     Capital Replacement/Maintenance (Fund 26) 769,000                   769,000                   

     Capital Equipment 75,000                     20,560,000              20,635,000              

Total Capital Outlay 75,000                     20,560,000              769,000                   21,404,000              

Other Financing Sources & Uses

    Use of Bond Funding 19,359,356              19,359,356              

    Transfers Out/In Fund 26 769,000                   (769,000)                  -                           

    Transfers Out/In Fund 20 1,028,644                1,028,644                2,057,288                

Total Other Financing Sources & Uses 1,797,644                20,388,000              (769,000)                  21,416,644              

  Total Funding Source 5,914,800                20,560,000              -                           26,474,800              

  Total Expense 5,914,800                20,560,000              -                           26,474,800              

Net Change (Deficit) -                           -                           -                           -                           

Revenues

Item 6A. Attachment Page 27



REPLACEMENT FUND BUDGET ALLOCATIONS

Adopted  Budget      
FY 2020-21

Proposed Budget       
FY 2021-22

EXPENSES
26-8015  Trunk Sewer Maintenance 100,000$                   -$                           
26-8065  Struct/Grounds Replace 1,377,000$               744,000$                   
26-8070  Emergency Equip Repair 25,000$                     25,000$                     
EXPENSES TOTAL 1,502,000$               769,000$                   

Fund 26 Cash Balance @ 05/31/2021 810,932$                   
       Estimated Remaining Expenses 265,692$                   
       Estimated Remaining Revenue

Estimated Balance @ 7/1/21 545,240$                   

 Page 1 of 1Item 6A. Attachment Page 28



CAPITAL  
REPLACEMENT/MAINTENANCE  

FY 2021-22 
 

 

 

 

Marketforge Autoclave 24,000$            
Maintenance Building Office 175,000$         
Chemical System Installation 125,000$         
Men Bathroom Upgrade 10,000$            
Boiler Door 20,000$            
Digester Mixing Pump 50,000$            
Portable Paint Booth 8,000$              
10 MGD Bypass Pump w/Macerator 200,000$         
pH Conductivity Probe/Meter 3,000$              
Media Dispenser 2,000$              
ASKO Dishwasher 8,000$              
Brine Flow Meter 3,000$              
CCT Slide Gates 20,000$            
Laboratory Centrifuge 6,000$              
Laboratory Furnace 7,000$              
Sludge Bed Water Valve Replace 15,000$            
Telephone System 18,000$            
FFR Blower#1 and  #2 and Motor 50,000$            

744,000$     

Item 6A. Attachment Page 29



FUND 26 CASH BALANCE HISTORY 
 

 

 $-

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

 $700,000

 $800,000

 $900,000

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

26 REPLACEMENT

Item 6A. Attachment Page 30



Reserve Policy 
 

Reserve Policy to provide for a reserve fund of 20% of annual charges or 10% of 
the annual costs of District maintenance and operation, whichever is less. 

 

 

Item 6A. Attachment Page 31



Item 6A. Attachment Page 32



Item 6A. Attachment Page 33



Investment Policy 
 

Investment Policy to establish the guidelines for the prudent Investment of South 
San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District Funds.  The objectives of this policy are 

safety, liquidity, yield, and compliance with state and federal laws and policies. 

 

 

Item 6A. Attachment Page 34



Item 6A. Attachment Page 35



Item 6A. Attachment Page 36



Item 6A. Attachment Page 37



Item 6A. Attachment Page 38



Purchasing Policy 
 

Policy and Procedures for the expenditure of District Funds for supplies, 
equipment, construction, and services. 

 

 

Item 6A. Attachment Page 39



Item 6A. Attachment Page 40



Item 6A. Attachment Page 41



Item 6A. Attachment Page 42



Item 6A. Attachment Page 43



Item 6A. Attachment Page 44



Item 6A. Attachment Page 45



Item 6A. Attachment Page 46



Item 6A. Attachment Page 47



Item 6B. Page 1 
 

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339 
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.org 

 
______________________________________________________________________ 

          STAFF REPORT 
 
Date: June 16, 2021 
 
To:  Board of Directors 
 
From: Jeremy Ghent, District Administrator; Mychal Jones, Plant Superintendent 
 
Subject: DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR REPORT 
 
This report represents ongoing information on the latest District staff activities on major 
capital projects and studies, programmatic initiatives, regional collaboration, 
miscellaneous activities, and Plant Operations.   Updates since the last report are 
provided in italics below: 
 
Capital Projects: 
 
 
Redundancy Project:   

• The VibroStoneColumn work is complete. 
• Contractor is currently installing sheet pile shoring. 
• Staff notified the residents near the plant of the planned noise and vibration from 

the sheet piles. 
• Excavation work is expected to begin in early July. 

 
Central Coast Blue: 

• No Update 
 
 
 
Misc: 
 

• The District will meet on July 7th and this will be our last virtual Zoom meeting. 
• The District intends to reconvene in person meetings beginning at the August 4th 

meeting.  This meeting will be held at the Oceano Community Services District. 
• Negotiations with SEIU reached a tentative agreement on 06/09/2021 
• District received our renewed encroachment permit with Caltrans for the 

maintenance of District trunk mains located in the Caltrans Highway 1 right-of-
way. 
 
 
 
 



Item 6B. Page 2 
 

 
Plant Tours:  
 

Suspended due to Covid-19 
 

Tentative Items:  
 

1. Resolution for Non-Represented Employees   07/07/2021 
2. MOU Between SSLOCSD and SEIU Local 620   07/07/2021 
3. Adoption of District Salary Schedule    07/07/2021 
4. Updates and Revisions to Personnel Policy Manual  07/07/2021 

 


	AGENDA 06-16-2021
	ITEM 5A WARRANT REGISTER 06-16-2021
	06.16.2021

	ITEM 5B MINUTES OF 2021 06-02
	ITEM 5C a Staff Report Amendment for District Administrator
	ITEM 5C ATTACHMENT 1 FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT AND JEREMY GHENT FOR DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR SERVICES
	ITEM 5C ATTACHMENT 2 RESO 2018-396 EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT WITH JEREMY GHENT FOR THE POSITION OF DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR
	ITEM 6A A STAFF REPORT FOR BUDGET FY 21-22
	RecommendationS:

	ITEM 6A ATTACHMENT Budget for FY 2021-22
	1.  Cover Sheet FY 2021-22
	2.  Table of Contents
	Sheet1

	3.   RESOLUTION NO 2021-428
	4.   Notice of Public Hearing for FY 21-22 Budget
	ADOPTION OF FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 BUDGET

	5.  Table of Organization
	Sheet1

	6. Accounting Funds
	7.  Consolidated Budget
	Consolidated with New Accounts

	8.   Cash and Reserve Summary
	9. Operating Fund 19
	10.  Fund 19 Consolidated Budget
	Consolidated with New Accounts

	11.  Operating Fund Budget Allocations
	Staff Report Fund 19

	12.  Fund 19 Cash Balance History
	13. Service Charges
	14. Ord.-No.-2016-01-Increasing-charges-for-wastewater-treatment-services-facilities
	15. Expansion Fund 20
	16.  Fund 20 Consolidated Budget
	Consolidated with New Accounts

	17.  Expansion Fund Budget Allocations
	Fund 20 Staff Report

	18.  Fund 20 Cash Balance History
	19.  May 17 2016 memo District Board re Fund 20
	20. Replacement Fund 26
	21.  Fund 26 Consolidated Budget
	Consolidated with New Accounts

	22.  Replacement Fund Budget Allocations
	Fund 26 Staff Report

	23.  FUND 26 PROJECTS LIST
	24.  Fund 26 Cash Balance History
	25.  Reserve Policy
	26.  Reso No. 352 Reserve Policy
	27. Investment Policy
	28. RESO NO. 256 ADOPTING THE YEAR 2009 DISTRICT INVESTMENT POLICY
	29. Purchasing Policy
	30. RESO. NO. 410 Amending the  Adopted Policies & Procedures for the Expenditure of District Funds

	ITEM 6B DISTRICT ADMIN REPORT



